Janzen, Heather

From: City Council
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Tim Coolican - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Councillor's Office <Councillors.Office@saskatoon.ca>

Subject: Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

F

Re: Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Mr. Saskatoon City Council

Historial figures should not be judged through the social justice lens of today. Canada wouldn't exist without its founding
father and first prime minister. Sir John A Macdonald brought together a united Canada and for that accomplishment, he
should be respected and at the very least, not erased. Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A
Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Mr. Tim Coolican

I Willingdon Place Saskatoon, CA—SK-

Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at www.oneclickpolitics.com. OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or
association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com




Janzen, Heather

Subject: FW: Email - Communication - G W Gilchrist - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:13 PM

To: Councillor's Office <Councillors.Office @saskatoon.ca>

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
Mr. G W Gilchrist

. McKinnon Ave S Saskatoon, CA—SK-

Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at www.oneclickpolitics.com. OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or
association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com




Janzen, Heather

Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Laura Fan - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 3:35 AM

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
Mrs. Laura Fan

l 7th Street Saskatoon, CA-SK-

Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at www.oneclickpolitics.com. OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or
association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com




Janzen, Heather

Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Rolanda McAvoy - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 9:12 AM

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
Macdonald Road. Sincerely Rolanda McAvoy

Sincerely,
Mrs. Rolanda McAvoy

l Arrand Cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Phyllis Schmidt - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: Web NoReply <web-noreply@Saskatoon.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 1:45 PM

To: Web E-mail - City Archives <City.Archives@Saskatoon.ca>
Subject: Changing city street names

Submitted on Wed, 08/09/2023 - 13:43

Submitted by:_

Submitted values are:

Start

Your Message
Service category: History & Archives
Subject: Changing city street names

Message:

To the Saskatoon mayor and all city council: This is in regards to changing the street name of John A. Macdonald
Road. Please leave it as is. We all make some poor life choices, we can learn from history, erasing a name doesn't
help us learn but makes us all ponder how we, living in the present, can learn to make better choices. Plus, the City
of Saskatoon has so much debt. Changing street names is very costly-we cannot afford this. | am a resident of
Saskatoon and | do not want my hard earned money going to such a rediculous cause.

Attachment:

Your Details

First Name: Phyllis

Last Name: Schmidt

emit: I
Confirm Email: _

Address: - lancaster blvd

Neighbourhood where you live: Montgomery Place

Phone Number: _



Janzen, Heather

From: City Council
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Jason Elias - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:45 PM

To: Councillor's Office <Councillors.Office@saskatoon.ca>

Subject: Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road!

F

Re: Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road!

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
Mr. Jason Elias

. Patrick Cresent,h Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Keith Torg - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

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
Macdonald Road. Wake The F up. | am offended that you idiots are even thinking of doing this

Sincerely,
Mr. Keith torg

l van Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Barry Welsh - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:46 PM

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
Mr. Barry Welsh

. Dudley Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Don Meister - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:48 PM

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
Mr. Don Meister

- 2nd Ave. N. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Dave Scott - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:51 PM

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
Mr. Dave scott

l Dundurn Place Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Jill Koch - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:55 PM

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
Mrs. Jill Koch

I Albany Cres. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Phil Meister - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

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
Phil Meister

l 2nd Ave N Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Norm Sirois - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:57 PM

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
Mr. Norm Sirois

l Guelph Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Dave Indzeoski - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

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
Mr. Dave indzeoski

l hogg cr. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - David Knakoske - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:59 PM

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
Mr. David Knakoske

l Childers Cove Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Robert Sonmor - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:00 PM

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
Macdonald Road. Sincerely Robert L Sonmor

Sincerely,
Mr. Robert Sonmor

. 33rd Street West Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Carol | Moppett - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:02 PM

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
Carol I. Moppett

N/A Saskatoon, CA-SK

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Charlotte Garrett - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:07 PM

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

Well, | thought | had seen everything, as we go all a-historical in Canada. We need our history, in order to foresee our
future. The historical totality of our country is important, crucial. Without it we are marooned in some kind of vacant
present, forming opinions on partial knowledge. tHistorical figures should not be judged through the social justice lens
of today. Canada wouldn't exist without its founding father and first prime minister. Sir John A Macdonald brought
together a united Canada and for that accomplishment, he should be respected and at the very least, not erased. Please
do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Ms. Charlotte Garrett

.28 Street West Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Brian Hoffmann - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:15 PM

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
Mr. Brian Hoffmann

I Barr Place Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Shauna Janzen - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

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
Mrs. Shauna Janzen

Comp.I, Sitel, R! Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Tracy Craig - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:16 PM

To: Councillor's Office <Councillors.Office@saskatoon.ca>

Subject: Don’t rename Sir John A Macdonald Road.

F

Re: Don’t rename Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Mr. Saskatoon City Council

You voted to raise taxes but are waste of our money on this name change. Historial figures should not be judged through
the social justice lens of today. Canada wouldn't exist without its founding father and first prime minister. Sir John A
Macdonald brought together a united Canada and for that accomplishment, he should be respected and at the very
least, not erased. Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Mrs. Tracy Craig

Redberry Road Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Gail Taman - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:18 PM

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
Ms. Gail Taman

l Avenue K North Saskatoon, SK, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Connie McGregor - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:23 PM

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
Mrs. Connie McGregor

. Saskatchewan Cres. South Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Pat Friesen - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:25 PM

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
should be respected and at the very least, not erased. As a resident of Saskatoon and as an educator | am asking you to
Please not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Mr. Pat Friesen

l Hurley Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Cindy Savino - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:27 PM

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
Ms. Cindy Savino

. Pembina Av Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - David Fenske - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:36 PM

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
should be respected and at the very least, not erased. It is profoundly disrespectful of past civic governments and
citizens to re-name what they created and named. City council should stick to naming works that they themselves have
created and leave the historical record alone. Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Mr. David Fenske

l Addie Court Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Derek Feltham - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:38 PM

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
Mr. Derek Feltham

l Riel Crescent, Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kenton Friesen - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:49 PM

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
Macdonald Road. Instead look at how many other ways ou are wasting monies, tax payers monies, on non sense like
this. Incredible lack of judgement in my opinion and the same from others | talk too.

Sincerely,
Mr. Kenton Friesen

l Kingsmere Blvd Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Dianne Hirst - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:50 PM

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
Dianne Hirst

. Wilson Cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Cindy Bittner - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:52 PM

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
Mrs. Cindy Bittner

l Verbeke Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Don Selinger - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:57 PM

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
Don Selinger

. Ortona St. Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Leslie Ruo - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:12 PM

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
Mr. Leslie Ruo

l Beechmont Court Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Blair Campbell - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:56 PM

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
BLAIR F CAMPBELL

. 33rd street west Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Bernice Lyons - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:57 PM

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
Bernice Lyons

l Goerzen Street Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Tom Bissonnette - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:23 PM

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
Mr. Tom Bissonnette

- Ruth Street Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:36 PM

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
Mrs. Phyllis Schmidt

. lancaster blvd Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - E Stroe - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:40 PM

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
E Stroe

Cascade St Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Doreen Frey - Street Name Changes Should be Put to a Vote - John A
Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: Web NoReply <web-noreply@Saskatoon.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:01 PM

To: Web E-mail - City Clerks <City.Clerks@Saskatoon.ca>

Subject: Email - Communication - Doreen Frey - Street Name Changes Should be Put to a Vote - John A Macdonald Road
Renaming - CK 6310-1

Submitted on Thu, 08/10/2023 - 15:59

Submitted by:_

Submitted values are:

Start

Your Message
Service category: Bylaws & Policies
Subject: Street name changes should be put to a vote

Message:
Residents of Saskatoon should have a say in what they want their street named. Put it to a vote to the citizens who

Attachment:

Your Details

First Name: Doreen

Last Name: frey

emai: [
Confirm Email: _

Address: . Carleton Drive

Neighbourhood where you live: College Park

Phone Number: _



Janzen, Heather

From: City Council
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Allan Young - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:52 PM

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
Mr. ALLAN YOUNG

- KEEVIL CRES. Saskatoon, CA-SK |||l

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Darren Stoudt - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:58 PM

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
should be respected and at the very least, not erased. If you took the time to do even a sliver of research you would
realize that most news reported on Sir John A Macdonald was twisted lies and not factual. Please do not change the
name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road. | Have lived in Saskatoon since 1964 and have never seen such a
disregard of the people of this city as | see this City Council doing today. If this goes through you should all be deeply
ashamed.

Sincerely,
Mr. Darren Stoudt

- 43rd Street East Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Darren Whitaker - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:59 PM

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
Mr. Darren Whitaker

l 6th Ave North Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Ken Harder - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:30 PM

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
Ken Harder

l Mowat Cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Sandi M Sirois - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

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
Mrs. SANDI M SIROIS

l Guelph Crescent, Saskatoon, SK Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - James Christian - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:33 PM

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
Mr. James Christian

Box. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Brenda Collins - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:42 PM

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
Macdonald Road. What would be the purpose? | thought the city was in a big deficit already! Stop spending unnecessary
money!

Sincerely,
Ms. Brenda Collins

. Cavers St Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Patti Boruch - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:45 PM

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
Miss Patti Boruch

. Richardson Road Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Patricia Thompson - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:57 PM

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
Ms. Patricia Thompson

McKercher Drive,- Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Tim Turple - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:20 PM

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
Mr. Tim Turple

BoxI Sitel R! Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Brian Jack - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:25 PM

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
Mr. Brian Jack

I Fraser Cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Shannon Morris - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

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

Historial figures should not be judged through the social justice lens of today. By erasing the past, we cannot correct our
wrongs, and may revisit such events again. Canada wouldn't exist without its founding father and first prime minister. Sir
John A Macdonald brought together a united Canada and for that accomplishment, he should be respected and at the
very least, not erased. Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Mrs. Shannon Morris

. 14 st £. Saskatoon, CA-SK |||l

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Bill Lockert - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:56 PM

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
Mr. Bill Lockert

Pendygrasse Road,- Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Patricia Warner - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:07 PM

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
Ms. Patricia Warner

- Molland Lane Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Charlene Schuler - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:08 PM

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
Mrs. Charlene Schuler

. Cairns Avenue Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kerry Ruddick - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:34 PM

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
Mr. Kerry Ruddick

. Pohorecky Cr Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Francis Robin - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 6:46 PM

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
Mr. Francis Robin

l Neusch Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kim Aschenbrenner - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:29 PM

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
Kim Aschenbrenner

l Scissons Crescent Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Spencer Schaan - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:32 PM

To: Councillor's Office <Councillors.Office @saskatoon.ca>

Subject: Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

—

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
Spencer Schaan

Ave C S Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Shirley Giasson - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:33 PM

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
Shirley Giasson

. Eastview, SK Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Irene Piel - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:48 PM

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
Ms. Irene Piel

l Peters Cove Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kathy Genest - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:34 PM

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
Mrs. Kathy Genest

l Avenue D North Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Vaughan Bethell - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:40 PM

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
Mr. Vaughan Bethell

l Fsher Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Gerry Brown - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:26 PM

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
Dr. Gerry Brown

l Chotem Terrace Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Maureen Smith-Windsor - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK
6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:56 PM

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
Mrs. Maureen Smith-Windsor

. Keeley Cres Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Giovani Yousif - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 9:59 PM

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
Mr. Giovani Yousif

l Buckwold Cove Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Lois Machnee - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 10:39 PM

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
Macdonald Road. This city council cannot afford unnecessary costs involved in changing the name of this long standing
street. There is not a single politician who has made NO mistakes. ALL have made good and bad contributions to our
great nation. Yes, | agree that residential schools wounded many, however not EVERYTHING that Sir John A MacDonald
did was bad. He accomplished much good as well. We should not try to ERASE the negatives in our history, but rather we
should learn from them. Give him some credit and respect for that which was GOOD in his contributions to Canada.
Sincerely, Lois Machnee

Sincerely,
Mrs. Lois Machnee

Sitel BoxI R.RI Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Marianne Taillon - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:18 PM

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
Marianne Taillon

l Le May Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kimberly Brown - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:28 PM

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
Ms. Kimberly Brown

l McMaster cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Ann Marie Harder - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:44 PM

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

Stop trying to erase history. Historial figures should not be judged through the social justice lens of today. Canada
wouldn't exist without its founding father and first prime minister. Sir John A Macdonald brought together a united
Canada and for that accomplishment, he should be respected and at the very least, not erased. Please do not change the
name of Saskatoon's Sir John A Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Ms. Ann Marie Harder

. 9th Avenue North Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Marc Taillon - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 9:38 AM

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
Marc Taillon

l LeMay Cres Saskatoon, CA-SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Lucas Mayotte - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 9:58 AM

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

| lived on that street for many years. Leave our history alone. Don't erase our history. I'm quite confused here. You are
taking on the past guilt because you don't fully understand our history and in order to atone for a guilt that isn't even
yours or even valid, you are just going to erase history? Respectfully, you should not be on the city counsel. Historial
figures should not be judged through the social justice lens of today. Canada wouldn't exist without its founding father
and first prime minister. Sir John A Macdonald brought together a united Canada and for that accomplishment, he
should be respected and at the very least, not erased. Please do not change the name of Saskatoon's Sir John A
Macdonald Road.

Sincerely,
Mr. Lucas Mayotte

l 7th Ave N Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Savelia Curniski - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 7:26 AM

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
Ms. savelia curniski

.6th Ave. N. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kathleen Dubé - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:00 AM

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
Ms. Kathleen Dubé

. Avenue B North,- Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Margaret Rouhani - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:19 PM

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
Macdonald Road. Sincerely, Margaret Rouhani

Sincerely,
Mrs. Margaret Rouhani

- Moss Ave. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Bonnie Gossen - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:59 PM

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
Bonnie Gossen

l Meilicke Road,. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Vern Lepp - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 2:41 PM

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
Macdonald Road. Your zeal to push an ideology at every level of existence is costing taxpayers precious dollars. Please
focus on the essential services and not on revisionist history or fawning over current virtue signalling issues. These victim
class topics will never run out till the end of time and you will have wasted your mandate on image and have no record
of substance except for flagrant waste of our time and money. Please read Greg Piasetzki from March 23, 2023 in the
Western Standard for another look at this cancel culture by a senior Toronto lawyer. You would do us all a favour.

Sincerely,
Mr. Vern Lepp

Fraser Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Cecile Gudmundson - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 4:31 PM

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
Mrs. Cecile Gudmundson

. Caen street Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Matthew Mireau - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:27 PM

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
Mr. Matthew Mireau

. Arscott Cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Marvin Schultz - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 6:52 AM

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
Mr. Marvin Schultz

- 9th Street E. Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Bruce Schmidt - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 12:23 PM

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
Mr. Bruce Schmidt

l Brunst Crescent Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Lei Zhou - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 8:46 PM

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
Ms. Lei Zhou

l Wollaston Rise Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Mike Colella - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 2:42 AM

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
Mr. Mike Colella

l wilkinson way Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Kevin Johnstone - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 9:52 PM

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
Mr. Kevin Johnstone

l Spencer Place Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Adrienne Zakreski - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 6:53 AM

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
Adrienne Zakreski

l Arscott Cres Saskatoon, CA—SK-

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
Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Dawn Nyholt - John A Macdonald Road Renaming - CK 6310-1

From: myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:11 AM

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
Dawn Nyholt

l 56th Strret Saskatoon, CA—SK-

Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at www.oneclickpolitics.com. OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or
association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com




